STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: P OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN N ANN COLE
LisAPOLAK EDGAR w2

COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP {850)413-6770

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

December 21, 2010 \FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Y Administrative_ Parties _Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 0SS 1235-03
Floyd R. Self, Esquire DISTRIBUTION:

Messer Law Firm
Post Office Box 15579
Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 090327-TP

Dear Mr. Self:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 05013-10 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

N% S ,
Ann Co::l\\(;'\*\()V‘N‘M~S e
Commission Clerk

AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Kevin Bloom, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Charles Murphy, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED gw K /}—/-—Q DATE /=4 -1
-

~

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E~-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko i

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 8:43 AM | Fet, CLI - CORRESPONDENCE ;
To: Diamond Williams Gaanive ] d Ferer 8O onsuiner
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090327-TP-00002 1 (e }‘\0,6*/]“_35_’@03
Attachments: CCS Form 090327-TP-00002-003.pdf RSSO )

Docket Number 090327-TP - Form Number 090327-TP-00002-003

Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access
charges of KMC Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 08/30/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/09/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

8/11/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/11/2010 at 8:41 a.m.

Page 1 of1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham || Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Laura King

Commissioner Brisé X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director X| Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090327-TP -- Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC
Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 08/30/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30a.- 11:30 a.
Hearing 09/08/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/09/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30a.- 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED [SK |GH |BI
X X
ﬁe_f}lw_ngg Commissioners Commissioners
icer
AG|ED |SK |GH | 8] |ADM AG |ED [SK |GH |BI |ADM
e — - ——— reeertress— X ——aaei
Remarks:

A Joint Stipulation for Dismissal has been received. Prehearing and Hearing dates are no longer needed.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00002-003



CLK Oficlal Filing****8i2/2010 2:27 PM b

Matilda Sanders _ ¥5¢ -\0 ~©Y36- Pco - 7P (90327 T
—

. N e TS RN
From: Carolyn Craig Hi’_‘;C Eé\’ ED-Hel
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 2:23 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charles Murphy .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 10 AUG -2 PH 2: 29
Date and Time: 8/2/2010 2:23:00 PM S BA R T 5
Docket Number: 090327-TP cUl 538,10?\2
Filename / Path: 0903270rder Denying Motion 07-28-10.doc CLERK
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

S CLix - CORRESPONDENCE

: Arainisirative r} Poetios ) Consmner
HLe

Pt vel) 5159
Crolyn Craiy L P—

Administrative Assistant {li
Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-6206

Please issue Order Denying Motion TODAY, 8-2-10.

v

Qat{d 9]
‘W\Dz.t led 0
emailed H




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (09) matt.feil@akerman.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com No
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz{@hypercube-llc.com No
Messer Law Firm {09b) fselfi@lawfla.com No

Printed on 8/2/2010 at 3:58:54 PM



http:fself(aJlawfla.com
http:james.mertz(a;hypercube-Ilc.com
http:jean.houck(liJdeltacom.com
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Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 3:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 614352)

Attachments: 06273-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/2/2010



CLK Officlal Filing****71112010 2:30 PM

LA 2 22

Matilda Sanders Psc—-lo - o¥2¥~ Pco TP D90 327- T4
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 2:31 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 7/1/2010 2:26:00 PM
Docket Number: 090327-TP
Filename / Path: 11\20091090327\090327 Order Denying Joint Motion 06-30-10 cwm.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ) -
Per the lead Attorney, this Order needs to be issued on today's date. " X R R 6’1 dn 7!
ORDER DENYING JOINT MOTION- "~ ™ =7~ = 707
)Oawed o)
Mma« (ﬁd O
emanled Y
e e
S =
< ('c?. »;
fap (e ™
o 1 <
e Tl
éz%j—: - p—
<Y o
Gloria Ross <
Commission Deputy Clerk 1 = o ooa
Office of the General Counsel o <
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214




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
DeltaCom, Inc, TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com No
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-lle.com No
Messer Law Firm (09b) fselfi@lawfla.com No

Printed on 7/1/2010 at 4:10:27 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:13 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 888002)

Attachments: 05434-10.pdf

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

7/1/2010



CLK Officlal Filing****6/4/12010 9:21 AM seree U¥luoeti-w 1

Matiida Sanders . PsSC, - [0-03SS- P( 0

From: Gloria Ross ’77'0
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 9:21 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Qp
~<
Date and Time: 6/4/2010 9:16:00 AM
Docket Number: 090327-TP
Filename / Path: 1:120091090327\090327 Ord Grtg Jt Mtn & 2nd Ord Modifying Procedure 06-02-10 cwm.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION AND
SECOND ORDER MODIFYING PROCEDURE

& . CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
R Acminisiretive ] F‘e&é; ) Consurner

Vi CUMENT no.00125-04

)

ISTREITION:
i "

(ﬁ\uﬂ, o

. = =
=

- L -

M W , 0 =

& = i
- o 1 o
v «UT\&J* J . 4 LRARICAR T
Sy T

=e E
Gloria Ross F gfg}
Commission Deputy Clerk I W

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
DeltaCom, Inc. TX036 jean.houck@deltacom.com No
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertzi@hypercube-lic.com No
Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.com No

Printed on 6/4/2010 at 3:39:44 PM




rage 1 vt g

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 550790)
Attachments: 04653-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/4/2010
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Matiida Sanders Vs - 10 - 29| -Pco-TP 0903a1-1P

From: Gloria Ross F‘}-Gg it e ol
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:05 AM a

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Larry Harris; Adam TeitzﬂBrHﬁY -1 AH 101 b L
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/7/2010 10:02:00 AM COMMISSIOR
Docket Number: 090327-TP CLERK
Filename / Path: 1:1200810903271090327 Ord Modifying Procedure 04-30-10 cwm.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

fayed 0
wi led
emailed 4

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Fiorida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (09) matt.feil@akerman.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. TX036 jean.houck@deltacom.com No
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com No
Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.com No

Printed on 5/7/2010 at 3:44:41 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 3:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 879424)

Attachments: 03828-10.pdf

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

5/7/2010
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Diamond Williams

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 8:17 AM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090327-TP-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 090327-TP-00002-002.pdf

Docket Number 090327-TP - Form Number 090327-TP-00002-002

Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges
of KMC Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 08/30/2010 -
9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/09/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

4/29/2010




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
9:30 2.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

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

Last Revised 04/29/2010 at 8:15 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar ' Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Laura King
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 08/30/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 09/08/2010 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/09/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
O_fﬁgm Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL JAGED |SK KL |ST

X X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AGIED {SK KL | ST|ADM AG{ED |SK KL |5T |ADM

X

Remarks:  |0rder No. PSC-10-0245-PCO-TP issued 4/20/10

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00002-002
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whddw
Matiida Sanders  P5c- 10 -0245-PCo - YP 90327-TF
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 11:23 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 412012010 11:21:00 AM [% >
Docket Number: 090327-TP
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

1:\2009\0903271090327 OEP 4-7-10 cwm.doc

M D,'_V
Signed / Hand Deliver .
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S
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2 @ i
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE Mmoo o= E-/
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¢ AJminisizative | J T e

i Connnruer £
UstENT ?*UQ m%;@ﬂ
%?}f‘iﬁ SRS

ST N B0 X
ewﬁi‘ \ed L"l

Lovea 0

oiled ©

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk |I
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
Akerman Law Firm (09) matt. feil@akerman.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean houck@deltacom.com No
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com No
Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.com No

Printed on 4/20/2010 at 3:15:05 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 3:20 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 840815)

Attachments: 03038-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/20/2010
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

From: Mary Macko f

P T - »a i
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 4:12 PM g{ SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
T Diamond Williams t Adminisirative [_| Parties T} Consumer
o: o '
Subject F d Ch foF 090327-TP-00001 DOCUMENT NOD6/15 Mm
ubject: roposed Changes to Form -TP- CISTRIBUTION:
Attachments: CCS Form 080327-TP-00001-002.pdf .

Docket Number 090327-TP - Form Number 090327-TP-00001-002

Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access
charges of KMC Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 04/01/2010 - 3:15 p.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

3/29/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 03/26/2010 at 4:10 p.m.

Page L of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Charles Murphy
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
x| Executive Director Regulatory Analysis
x| Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 04/01/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 3:15p. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG [ED |SK KL IST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST
X X
Prehearin y . .
~rehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG |ED |SK |KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00001-002
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Matilda Sanders 090337-7F
F Gloria R o RESPONDENCE
rom: oria Ross : N R T

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 9:28 AM FpGf, CLK - CORRESPUNDEN

To: CLK - Orders / Notices L Acministrative {_j Pasties U3 Consum

Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman .y -

Subject: Order | Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO.{
DISTRIZUTION: ______

Date and Time: 3/25/2010 9:25:00 AM

Docket Number: 090327-TP

Filename / Path: 1\20091090327\080327 Notice of Informal Mtg 04-01-10 cwm.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

-(ja__gc_{é 0
o M‘;\.cc&: 0
Gloria Ross '
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l < Ned L
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET (90327

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (09) matt.feil@akerman.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com No
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-lic.com No
Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.com No

Printed on 3/25/2010 at 4:51:58 PM
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http:matt.feil(wakerman.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 4:52 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 197466}

Attachments: 02119-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/25/2010



CLK Officiai Filing****1/20/12010 10:44 AM

BRERE

Matlida Sanders

PSC - 1b - oosD - Pco -TP 090321 TP

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 10:44 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/20/2010 10:40:00 AM

Docket Number: 080327-TP

Filename / Path:
Order Type:

1:\2009\0903271090327 Procedural Ord Granting DeltaCom's 10-23 & 12-14-09 Motions cwm.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING DELTACOM, INC.’S OCTOBER 23, 2009, MOTION

TO AMEND PETITION AND DECEMBER 14, 2009, MOTION TO SET DATE
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:*ﬂ;, I
0 = 2 3
, aed 25 7 T
Gloria Ross S =5 -
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850-413-6214 QM\@ cf
FPSC, o
> s K C nran
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com No
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz@hypercube-llc.com No
Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.com No

Printed on 1/20/2010 at 12:23:18 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 12:24 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 444920)

Attachments: 00469-10.pdf

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

1/20/2010
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Katie Ely Dﬂ 932_7
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 4:23 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: New Advice Form 090327-TP-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090327-TP-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number 090327-TP - Form Number 090327-TP-00001-001

Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access
charges of KMC Data LLC, and Hypercube Telecom, LLC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 01/20/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

12/21/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 12/21/2009 at 4:22 p.m.

Page 1 of1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Charles Murphy
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

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

Informal Meeting 01/20/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00a.-11:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL |CT |ED |AG |SK |KL ALL |CT |ED |AG |SK [KL
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |AG |SK | KLIADM CT |[ED]AG |SK (KL |ADM
X
Remarks:

Telephonic Issue ID meeting - Staff

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00001-001
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Matilda Sanders 09037277
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 9:05 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/18/2009 9:02:00 AM

Docket Number: 090327-TP

Filename / Path: 1:\200910903271090327 Notice of Issue ID Mtg 01-20-10 cwm.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk || \LQO} C
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214 MO Ls o
emoiled ¥

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
&Adminismﬁve__Parties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 05725 -0
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 050327

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

Printed on 12/18/2009 at 9:43.:16 AM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 9:44 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 076466)

Attachments: 12053-09.pdf

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

12/18/2009
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Matlida Sanders D9 597
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 12:42 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/4/2009 12:39:00 PM

Docket Number: 090327-TP

Filename / Path: 1:\20091090327\090327 Issue-ID-CANCELLATION 11-20-09 cwm.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

CANCELLATION OF ISSUE ID MEETING

‘\W\xﬂ\\gﬁ S
o

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties ["] Consumer

UMENT NO. D5133-09
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
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil @akerman.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com No
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.meriz@hypercube-llc.com No
Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.com No

Printed on 11/4/2009 at 1:24:25 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 1:25 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 638122)

Attachments: 11108-09.pdf

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

11/4/2009
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Dorothy Menasco 003 a_,']

From: Charles Murphy

Sent:  Friday. October 23, 2009 817 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
;u:b » zzro;hy y?::sco s Administrative___Parties___Consumer
ubject: RE . dockel litle
DOCUMENT NO. DRYRS -O¢
yes thanks. DISTRIBUTION:

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 3:32 PM
To: Charles Murphy

Subject: RE: docket title

In CMS there are several tabs as shown below. We just need to confirm that Hypercube. LLC should be removed from this list of utilitics.

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 3:25 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: docket title



Page 2 of 2

not sure | understand question let's talk tomorrow.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 3:03 PM
To: Charles Murphy

Subject: FW: docket title

Charlie. we have updated the docket title as requested below. | just want to confirm that they should also be removed from the utilities section. ['m
thinking they should, but [ want to conlirm rather than assuming.

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 3:46 PM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: docket title

Thanks Ann
Dorothy, will you take the parent company the bracketed name below [Hypercube, LLC] out of the docket title in accordance with the order referenced below?
In re: Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, [Hypercube, LLC] and Hypercube

Telecom, LLC

Thanks, Charlie

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2009 2:53 PM
To: Charles Murphy

Subject: RE: docket title

It would appear to be appropriate; however. we can not change a docket title without staff's instructions. If you would like the docket title changed, please e-mait Dorothy
with your instructions and she will take care of it for you.

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 1:58 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: docket title

Hi Ann,

Do we need to change the docket titie in light of order no
ORDER NO. PSC-09-0633-PCO-TP issued in DN 0903277

Charlie

10/23/2009
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Matilda Sanders éq 032 1
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 9:33 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/20/2009 9:30:00 AM

Docket Number: 090327-TP

Filename / Path: 1:\2009\090327090327 Notice of Issue 1D Mtg 11-20-09.doc

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
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX5%0 james.mertz{@hypercube-lic.com No
Messer Law Firm (09b) fself@lawfla.com No

Printed on 10/20/2009 at 11:31:54 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 11:33 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 897404)

Attachments: 10699-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you.

10/20/2009
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L2 2 22}

Matiida Sanders Psc-04- OC ‘-{LI/ - PC‘Q “W 0 al (033 7
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 4:31 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/22/2009 4:25:00 PM
Docket Number: 090327-TP

Filename / Path:
Order Type:

1:\200910903271090327 Ord Granting Unopposed Motion 09-21-09 cwm.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION TO SET DATE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alsr;m
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

Printed on 9/23/2009 at 11:20:51 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 11:21 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 172556)

Aftachments: 09794-09.pdf

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

9/23/2009
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E X2 2 2]
Matlida Sanders Psc - 09 M - pQQ -] P
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 9:38 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
Order / Notice Submitted

9/17/2009 9:35:00 AM
090327-TP

D903277

1\2009\090327\090327 Ord Granting Mtn to Dismiss without Prejudice 09-11-09 cwm.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO DISMISS WITHOUT PREJUDICE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
; MASTER
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

Printed on 9/17/2009 at 2:34:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2:35 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 079664)

Attachments: 09660-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

1f you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/17/2009
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1
Matilda Sanders Y50 . A9 -0Y 72- PCo =3I 090327
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 2:30 PM g v " m~
To: CLK - Orders / Notices RECE]VED FPSG
Ce: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 09 JUL-1 PM 3: 09
Date and Time: 711712009 2:25:00 PM
Docket Number: 090327-TP COMMISSION
Filename / Path: 1:\2009\0903271090327_order granting temp stay of proceedings.doc CLERK
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING DELTACOM’S STIPULATED MOTION FOR TEMPORARY STAY OF PROCEEDINGS
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090327

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. TX056 jean.houck@deltacom.com No
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 james.mertz(@hypercube-llc.com No

Printed on 7/2/2009 at 11:49:00 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 11:49 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 144050)

Attachments: 06672-09.pdf

The attached order or nofice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

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

7/2/2009




COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN
Lisa PoLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

Public Service ommission
ADMINISTRATIVE

June 08, 2009

Akerman Law Firm

Matthew Feil
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallahassee FL 32301

Re: Docket No, 090327-TP

Dear Mr. Feil:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining

DeltaCom, Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, Hypercube, LLC and Hypercube
Telecom, LLC., which was filed in this office on June 5, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced

docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations

requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

.

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD o TAILLAHASSEE, FL, 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.(lotidapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus

COCUMENT i Mpr L pATS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Recora Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090327-TP Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 Title: Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom,
Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, Hypercube,
LLC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC.

Company: DeltaCom, Inc.

be Tel ! . .y e "
asbireivpus e ’«z‘?sc C1¥ - CORRESPONDENCE

ks

KMC Data LLC Administrative Parties__Consumer

BOCUMENT NO. O 736-09

official Filing Date: Expiration: VRTRIRLTION:
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA 5$5C

*O" indicates OPR) [ ] | X 7 | X | i ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff [0] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current

Staff Counsel 8.

OCRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.

35.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

37.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39,

40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member 1is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission C]erk"\

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
o~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 090327-TP Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 Title: Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom,
Inc. not Tiable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, Hypercube,
LLC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC.
Company: DeltaCom, Inc.
Hypercube Telecom, LLC
Hypercube, LLC
KMC Data LLC
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(“()" indicates OPR) | | [ x| | X |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff K Bloom, L King [0] Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
1. Response to Petition Due NONE 06/30/2009
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 08,/05/2009
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy, T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
RS 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17,
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff __ {34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/18/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: < \:(\p\N\“\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/18/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



. Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

~ = —~
Sectign 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

Docket No.090327-TP Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 Title: Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom,
Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, Hypercube,
LIC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC.
Company: DeltaCom, Inc.
Hypercube Telecom, LLC
Hypercube, LLC
KMC Data LLC

official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(*()" indicates OPR) | | ] ' ox ] [ x ] [ |
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
OPR_Staff K Bloom, L King Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Company Response to Motion to Dismiss 11/09/2009 | 09/14/2009
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/04/2009 | 11/09/2009
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy, T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/01/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Conmpletes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL (&) ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner -is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved: i<
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ;gge: 09701 {200;\W

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 12/21/2009 at 4:22 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Charles Murphy
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Informal Meeting 01/20/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |AG|SK |KL ALL {|CT |ED |AG |SK {KL
X X
Prehearing C . . L.
ommissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |AG |[SK | KLIADM CT |ED |AG [SK |KL |ADM
X

Remarks: |1¢lephonic Issue ID meeting - Staff

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00001-001



— Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

/ o~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler:

Docket No.090327-TP Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 Title: Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom,
Inc. not 1iable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, and
Hypercube Telecom, LLC.

Company: DeltaCom, Inc.

Hypercube Telecom, LLC

KMC Data LLC
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 55C
Q" dindicates OPR) | | ! [ x ] [ X ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9 fh%RNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments <FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff K Bloom, L King [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Informal Conference (Staff) NONE 01/20/2010
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/09/2009 | 06/01/2010
3. )
4.
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy, T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 134
35,
Date filed with CLK: 09/01/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Off-icer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED | AG | SK KL CcT ED AG SK | KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C’(’\ AR A AN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/01/2009
assigned the full Commission decides the case. __ LQ-“Q %

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commussioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 03/26/2010 at 4:10 p.m.

Pagelofl

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Charles Murphy
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Court Reporter

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Informal Meeting 04/01/2010 | Tallahassee / G-382D 3:15p.- 5:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |[AG |ED |SK |[KL IST ALL |AGED |SK KL |ST
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGIED |SK KL | sT|ADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00001-002
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/26/2010 at 4:10 p.m. Page 10of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director __| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel X! Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis  [X|Staff Contact - Charles Murphy
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk ]
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis |
Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. ||

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

Informal Meeting 04/01/2010 | Tallahassee / G-382D 3:15p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL [ST

X X
Prehearing . . ..

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AGIED ISK |KL | STIADM AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks: |1, 60,rmal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00001-002
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Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk

rage 1 or1 1
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Docket No.090327-TP Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 Title: Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom,
Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, and
Hypercube Telecom, LLC.
Company: DeltaCom, Inc.
Hypercube Telecom, LLC
KMC Data LLC
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
“()"” indicates OPR) ] | ] | IESN x| |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff K Bloom, L King Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Informal Meeting NONE 04/01/2010
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/09/2009 | 06/01/2010
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy, T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
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
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B G\ N
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/01/2009"
assigned the full Commission decides the case. - S
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- Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/29/2010 at 8:15 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter ‘
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Laura King
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Event Former Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 08/30/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 09/08/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
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

ALL JAG|ED |SK [KL |ST ALL IAG |{ED |SK KL |ST

X X
Prehearing .. . .
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AGIED [SK KL | sTIADM . AGED |SK [KL |ST [ADM

X

Remarks: |0der No. PSC-10-0245-PCO-TP issued 4/20/10

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00002-002



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/29/2010 at 8:15 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop X| General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Klement | ] Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Laura King
Commissioner Stevens  [X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director X Regulatory Analysis

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

Event Former Date|] New Date Location / Room Time
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

ALL JAG |ED |SK KL |IST ALL |AG IED |SK KL |ST

X X
i - * . -

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AGIED [SK [KL | sT|ADM AG |ED |SK |KL ST [ADM

X

Remarks: |order No. PSC-10-0245-PCO-TP issued 4/20/10

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090327-TP-00002-002
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.

DeltaCom, Inc.
Hypercube Telecom, LLC
KMC Data LLC

Company:

90327-TP Date Docketed: 06/05/2009 Title:

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for order determining DeltaCom,
Inc. not liable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, and
Hypercube Telecom, LLC.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“ (" indicates OPR) | ] ] N iox ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff K Bloom, ] Gowen, 1 King Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Modified Order Establishing Procedure SAME 05/07/2010
2, Direct Testimony & Exhibits SAME 06/04/2010
3. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits SAME 07/09/2010
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 08/03/2010
5. Prehearing Statements SAME 08/10/2010
6. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 08/13/2010
7. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 08/25/2010
Staff Counsel C Murphy, T Brooks 8. Prehearing SAME 08/30/2010
L Harris 9. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 09/03/2010
10. Hearing (09/8-9/10) SAME 09/08/2010
11. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 09/23/2010
OCRs 12. Revised CASR Due SAME 10/25/2010
13. Briefs Due SAME 10/25/2010
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/07/2010 36.
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

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Approved:

NN

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
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
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | | [ [ x| [ X |
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
OPR Staff K Bloom, J Gowen, L King IZ| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Modified Order Establishing Procedure SAME 05/07/2010
2. Direct Testimony & Exhibits 06/04/2010 | 06/15/2010
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
10. Hearina (09/8-9/10) SAME 09/08/2010
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
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
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
ALL AG ED SK Cc1 c2 AG ED SK C1 Cc2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: &~ N
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgze: 05/07 201%1\1 saal
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ova

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
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Laura King
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
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
Prehearing Conference 08/30/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 09/08/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee/E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/09/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam., Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED [SK |GH |BI
X X
Prehearing . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | B] |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI [ADM
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

Last Revised 08/11/2010 at 8:41 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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
Prehearing Conference 08/30/2010 [Cancelled |Tallahassee/E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 09/08/2010 |[Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 09/09/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |{SK |GH |BI ALL |AG [ED {SK |GH |BI
X X
i * - - -
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGJED |SK {GH | B} JADM AG |ED {SK {GH |BI JADM
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
Inc. not 1liable for access charges of KMC Data LLC, and

Hypercube Telecom, LLC.
Company: DeltaCom, Inc.

Hypercube Telecom, LLC
KMC Data LLC

official Filing Date: __________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PLF (RAD) SSC
("“()” indicates OPR) | ] | ] ! X | X | !
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
OPR_Staff K Bloom, 1 Gowen Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L _Kina, M Long
1. Modified Order Establishing Procedure SAME 05/07/2010
2. Prehearing Statements SAME 08/10/2010
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy, L Harris 8.
9.
10.
0OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27,
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
Exam .
ALL AG | ED ] SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH | BI
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the jdentical panel decides the case. Approved: f\&-\ RN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0570772010 i
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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